

ESTTA Tracking number: **ESTTA984802**

Filing date: **07/02/2019**

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE  
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding	92070277
Party	Defendant Puraglobe GmbH
Correspondence Address	VALERIE BRENNAN HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP 8350 BROAD STREET, 17TH FLOOR TYSONS, VA 22102 UNITED STATES valerie.brennan@hoganlovells.com, boxip@hoganlovells.com 703-610-6159
Submission	Motion to Amend Registration (Requires a Fee and a Declaration)
Filer's Name	Valerie Brennan of Hogan Lovells US LLP
Filer's email	valerie.brennan@hoganlovells.com, boxip@hoganlovells.com
Declaration and Signature of Registrant or Attorney for Registrant	The signatory being warned that willful false statements and the like are punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that such willful false statements and the like may jeopardize the validity of the application or submission or any registration resulting therefrom, declares that the facts set forth above are true, all statements made of his or her own knowledge are true, and all statements made on information and belief are believed to be true.  /vb/
Date	07/02/2019
Attachments	07.02.19 Consented Motion.pdf(132939 bytes )

Registration Subject to the filing

Registration No.	5197717	Registration date	05/09/2017
International Registration No.	NONE	International Registration Date	NONE
Registrant	Puraglobe GmbH Hauptstraße 30 06729 Elsteraue FED REP GERMANY		

Goods/Services Subject to the filing

<p>Class 001. First Use: 0 First Use In Commerce: 0 Requested goods and services in the class: Chemicals used in industry, science, photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins; unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; metal tempering preparations; metal soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances, namely, tanning agents for use in the manufacture of leather; adhesives for industrial purposes; biochemical catalysts; organic-bleaching chemicals for industrial purposes; soil improving preparations; brake fluids; chemical descaling agents for engines; chemical additives for fuels; chemical additives for oils; petroleum dispersants; transmission fluids; power steering fluids; catalysts for chemical processes; synthetic chemical materials for absorbing oil; oil-separating chemicals; oil-bleaching chemicals; oil dispersants; combusting preparations, namely, chemical additives to motor fuel; unprocessed acrylic resins; alum; aldehydes; alkalies; salts of alkaline metals; aluminium alum; aluminium chloride; aluminium oxide; aluminium silicate; anti-</p>
--

knock substances for internal combustion engines; ethyl alcohol; acetone; chemical preparations, namely bases for use in industry; bentonite; benzene derivatives, namely, benzene based acids; lead oxide; chemical condensation preventing preparations; chlorine; allyl chlorides; chrome alum; chromates; chromium oxide; chromic salts; chromium salts; chromic acid; cobalt oxide for industrial purposes; diatomaceous earth; emulsifiers for industrial purposes; mould release preparations; iron salts; grease-removing chemical preparations for use in manufacturing processes; fatty acids for industrial purposes; chemical preparations for the separation of greases; carbon for filters; chemical preparations, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; unprocessed plastics, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; mineral substances, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; vegetable substances, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; antifreeze; oils for tanning leather; glycol; glycol ether; glycerides for industrial purposes; glycerine for industrial purposes; graphite for industrial purposes; degumming chemical preparations for industrial use; fluids for hydraulic circuits; potassium dichromate; refrigerating chemical preparations for industrial use; ketones; carbon; chemical preservative for foodstuffs; salt for preserving, other than for foodstuffs; coolants for vehicle engines; cryogenic preservation preparations; solvents for varnishes and oil-varnishes; manganate; manganese dioxide; etching mordants for metals; metallic soap for industrial purposes; methylbenzene; mineral acids; sodium dichromate; sodium hypochlorite; surface-active substances for general use in the industrial arts, namely, as wetting, spreading, emulsifying, dispersing and penetrating agents; oils for preparing leather in the course of manufacture; oils for the preservation of food; synthetic olivine preparations for industrial use; oil cement, namely, putty; oil-purifying chemicals; oleic acid; phosphatides; phosphorus; phosphoric acid; detergent additives to petrol or gasoline; chemical lamp black for industrial purposes; carbon black for industrial purposes; benzene-based acids; sulfur; flowers of sulfur for chemical purposes; silicates; stearic acid; sulfates; sulfides; sulfonic acids; carbon tetrachloride; titanite; toluol; bismuth

**IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE  
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD**

In the matter of:

Mark: PURE BASE  
Registration No.: 5197717  
Registration Date: May 9, 2017

Purebase Corporation,

Plaintiff,

v.

Puraglobe GmbH,

Defendant.

Cancellation No.: 92070277

**CONSENTED MOTION TO AMEND REGISTRATION**

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §2.133 and T.B.M.P. §514.01, Defendant Puraglobe GmbH hereby seeks to amend the identification of goods in International Class 1 to:

Chemicals used in industry, science, and photography, ~~agriculture, horticulture and forestry~~; unprocessed artificial resins; unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; metal tempering preparations; metal soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances, namely, tanning agents for use in the manufacture of leather; adhesives for industrial purposes; biochemical catalysts; organic-bleaching chemicals for industrial purposes; ~~soil improving preparations~~; brake fluids; chemical descaling agents for engines; chemical additives for fuels; chemical additives for oils; petroleum dispersants; transmission fluids; power steering fluids; catalysts for chemical processes; synthetic chemical materials for absorbing oil; oil-separating chemicals; oil-bleaching chemicals; oil dispersants; combusting preparations, namely, chemical additives to motor fuel; unprocessed acrylic resins; alum; aldehydes; alkalies; salts of alkaline metals; aluminium alum; aluminium chloride; aluminium oxide; aluminium silicate; anti-knock substances for internal combustion engines; ethyl alcohol; acetone; chemical preparations, namely bases for use in industry; bentonite; benzene derivatives, namely, benzene based acids; lead oxide; chemical condensation preventing preparations; chlorine; allyl chlorides; chrome alum; chromates; chromium oxide; chromic salts; chromium salts; chromic acid; cobalt oxide for industrial purposes; diatomaceous earth; emulsifiers for industrial purposes;

mould release preparations; iron salts; grease-removing chemical preparations for use in manufacturing processes; fatty acids for industrial purposes; chemical preparations for the separation of greases; carbon for filters; chemical preparations, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; unprocessed plastics, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; ~~mineral substances, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry;~~ vegetable substances, namely, filtering materials for use in oil industry, chemical industry and energy production industry; antifreeze; oils for tanning leather; glycol; glycol ether; glycerides for industrial purposes; glycerine for industrial purposes; graphite for industrial purposes; degumming chemical preparations for industrial use; fluids for hydraulic circuits; potassium dichromate; refrigerating chemical preparations for industrial use; ketones; carbon; chemical preservative for foodstuffs; salt for preserving, other than for foodstuffs; coolants for vehicle engines; cryogenic preservation preparations; solvents for varnishes and oil-varnishes; manganate; manganese dioxide; etching mordants for metals; metallic soap for industrial purposes; methylbenzene; ~~mineral acids;~~ sodium dichromate; sodium hypochlorite; surface-active substances for general use in the industrial arts, namely, as wetting, spreading, emulsifying, dispersing and penetrating agents; oils for preparing leather in the course of manufacture; oils for the preservation of food; synthetic olivine preparations for industrial use; oil cement, namely, putty; oil-purifying chemicals; oleic acid; phosphatides; ~~phosphorus; phosphoric acid;~~ detergent additives to petrol or gasoline; chemical lamp black for industrial purposes; carbon black for industrial purposes; benzene-based acids; ~~sulfur;~~ flowers of sulfur for chemical purposes; ~~silicates;~~ stearic acid; ~~sulfates;~~ sulfides; sulfonic acids; carbon tetrachloride; titanite; toluol; bismuth.

Defendant Puraglobe GmbH respectfully requests that this cancellation proceeding be suspended pending the disposition of this Motion to Amend Registration.

The instant motion is filed with the consent of Purebase Corporation, pursuant to T.B.M.P. §514.02.

Because the above-referenced Cancellation is pending before the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, Defendant is seeking the amendment through a Motion to the Board. T.B.M.P. §514.01.

Respectfully submitted,  
HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP

Dated: July 2, 2019

By:   
Valerie Brennan

8350 Broad Street, 17th Floor  
Tysons, VA 22102

Telephone: +1 (703) 610-6159  
Facsimile: +1 (703) 610-6200  
valerie.brennan@hoganlovells.com

*Counsel for Defendant,*  
Puraglobe GmbH

**CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 2nd day of July, 2019, a true and correct copy of the foregoing **CONSENTED MOTION TO AMEND REGISTRATION** was served upon Counsel for Plaintiff Purebase Corporation by electronic mail, addressed to the following:

Stacy E. Don  
Law Office of Stacy E. Don  
3007 Douglas Blvd., Suite 100  
Roseville, CA 95661  
[sdon@sdonlaw.com](mailto:sdon@sdonlaw.com)

*Counsel for Purebase Corporation*



---

Valerie Brennan  
HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP